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Pamela Anderson (ADH E) 

Subject: FW: Language Differential 

Attachments: 6-10 Jacqueline Silva.pdf; Jacqueline Silva.docx

From: Bridget Fortenberry 

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 11:03 AM 

To: Pamela Anderson (ADHE) 

Cc: Jill Williams; Jamie Bentley; Matt Brown; Christina Miller

Subject: Language Differential 

I
Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking 

links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DHE.Help.Desk. 

Pamela, 

Good morning. The University of Arkansas System Division of Agriculture would like to request a second 

language differential for Jacqueline Silva. Ms. Silva's letter with additional information and testing score is 

attached. 

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Bridget Fortenberry 

Assistant VP - CHRO 

UofA System Division of Agriculture 

2301 South University Avenue 

Little Rock, AR 72204 



TO: Arkansas Department of Higher Education 

FROM: Bridget Fortenberry 

Chief Human Resources Officer 

UA System Division of Agriculture 

SUBJECT: Second Language Differential - Jacqueline Silva 

DA TE: July I, 2022 

In accordance with the guidelines for Second Language Differential as established in Arkansas 

Annotated Code § 21-5-221, the UA System Division of Agriculture is requesting approval of a 

7.5% differential rate of pay for Jacqueline Silva based upon a Fluent level (Average of91 %) of 

proficiency in the oral and written Spanish language. Arkansas Spanish Interpreters and 

Translators (P.O. Box 55928, Little Rock, AR 72215) was responsible for the oral and written 

Spanish Language testing for Ms. Silva. Ms. Silva completed the tests on June I 0, 2022. 

Documentation is attached. 

The title of Ms. Silva's position is CES Program Assistant. Ms. Silva will be using Spanish at 

least75% of the time in this job. Ms. Silva understands that this differential compensation would 

be removed if she were to move into a position which does not require communication in 

Spanish. 

Jacqueline Silva is a CES Program Assistant in the EFNEP (Expanded Food and Nutrition 

Education Program). She has reported using her translating skills about 75-80% of the time 

especially working on flyers for classes and when recruiting out in the community and I 00% of 

the time during classes. She's able to create relationships with the Spanish speaking community 

to help with their needs and give them nutritional information to help them and their 

families. Her skill makes her more effective in her job to reach an audience that would otherwise 

not be reached. 

You may contact me if you need additional information. Thank you for your help in securing 

Second Language Compensation for Ms. Jacqueline Silva. 

Regards, 

Bridget Fortenberry 

Chief Human Resources Officer 

UA System Division of Agriculture 

2301 S University Ave 






